



Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst

Jonathan Ball, Legislative Fiscal Analyst

W310 State Capitol Complex | Salt Lake City, UT 84114 | Phone: 801.538.1034

October 29, 2025

The Honorable Deidre Henderson
Lieutenant Governor of The State of Utah
Utah State Capitol Complex Suite 220
P.O. Box 142325
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-2325

RE: Fiscal Impact Estimate for Repeal of Independent Redistricting Commission and Standards Act Direct Initiative

Lieutenant Governor Henderson:

This letter responds to your October 24, 2025 request for an initial fiscal impact statement on the application for initiative titled "Repeal of Independent Redistricting Commission and Standards Act" as required under UCA 20A-7-202.5.

The Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst estimates that under current law as interpreted by the Utah Courts at the time of this writing, if the *Repeal of Independent Redistricting Commission and Standards Act* initiative passes, the state could avoid approximately one million dollars in redistricting-related expenses every ten years.

If you have any questions regarding this estimate, please contact my office.

Sincerely,

Jonathan C. Ball
Legislative Fiscal Analyst

CC: Robert Axson
Carolina Herrin
Brad Bonham
Carolyn Phippen
William Hoster
Michael Lee
Rob Bishop
Cristy Henshaw
Tammy Pearson
Cody Stewart